From: Matthew Bennett < (N

Sent: 01 June 2020 20:34
To: Bloomsbury Association; Planning
Cc: Harrison, Adam (Councillor); Vincent, Sue (Councillor); Timothy (Cllr): WCC Barnes;

McClue, Jonathan; Stears, Kevin; Simon Elmer; Hugh Cullum; Debbie Radcliffe;

Elizabeth Bax; —; David Beida; Helen McMurray; Chair

Association
Subject: Re: APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION 2020/1910/A
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Although this site is not within the City of Westminster and Soho our planning and environment considered this
application this evening and wishes to support the detailed points and objections made by the Bloomsbury
Association and the Covent Garden Community Association as these large screens would have a potentially adverse
impact on buildings and activities within Soho.

Regards

Matthew Bennett

chair of the Soho Society Planning and Environment Committee

From: Bloomsbury Association

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:38 PM

To: planning@camden.gov.uk

Cc: Adam Harrison ; Sue Vincent ; Timothy (Clir): WCC Barnes ; Jonathan McClue ; Kevin Stears ; Simon
Elmer ; Hugh Cullum ; Debbie Radcliffe ; Elizabeth Bax;_; David Beida ; Matthew
Bennett, Chair of Planning at The Soho Society ; Helen McMurray ; Chair Association

Subject: APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION 2020/1910/A

1 ST GILES SQUARE

LONDON WC2H 8LH

Proposal: Installation of 1912 sqm of internally illuminated intermittent digital led display to the internal walls, ceiling and floor of
the Urban Gallery in connection with the redevelopment of St Giles Circus site.

Application for advertisement consent reference: 2020/1910/A

The Bloomsbury Assaciation's comments on this application are attached.

Stephen Heath
On behalf of the Bloomsbury Association
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